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• 3/14/06 webcast is archived

• http://www.hud.gov/webcasts
/index.cfm



Important TermsImportant Terms

• AOR -person authorized to submit the 
application 

• DUNS Number: data universal numbering 
system

• E- Business Point of Contact (POC)-
person that assigns and authorizes AORs to 
submit an application 



Important Terms (cont.)Important Terms (cont.)

• TPIN – Trading Partner ID assigned by 
CCR. Used for logging into CCR data base

• CCR -Central Contractor Registration
• MPIN – password registrant creates and 

records in CCR.  Used for logging into 
grants.gov



E-Grants Registration Guide
Link to Registration Brochure at

http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/grants/fundsavail.cfm



STEP 1 STEP 1 -- DUNS #DUNS #

• To register you will need a DUNS #

• 1-866-705-5711 

• http://www.dnb.gov.



STEP 2 STEP 2 -- CCRCCR

• Register with the Central Contractor 
Registry 

• Establish roles and Ids for 
representatives that will use Grants.gov 
to submit electronic applications



Register, or Renew/Update at www.ccr.gov



UPDATE / RENEW at CCRUPDATE / RENEW at CCR



CCR (cont.)CCR (cont.)

• complete “Trading Partner Profile” on left 
side  

• Click on “Start New Registration”

• For help - 888-227-2423



CCR (cont.)CCR (cont.)

• Applicant identifies an E-Business Point of 
Contact (E-Business POC)

• E Biz POC will be responsible for identifying and 
naming individuals who will use Grants.gov to 
submit electronic applications. 



CCR (cont.)CCR (cont.)

• CCR will assign TPIN  

• E Business POC will name  AOR



STEP 3 STEP 3 –– Credential ProviderCredential Provider

Assigned AOR must register 
with the Grants.gov
Credential Provider to 
receive a username and 
password, which are 
needed to submit 
applications through  
Grants.gov. 



AORAOR

• An assigned AOR must register with 
Grants.gov credential provider to 
receive a username and password

• To register:  

http://apply.grants.gov/OrcRegister



STEP 3 –
Credential Provider 



STEP 3 –
Credential Provider



STEP 4 STEP 4 –– Grants.Grants.govgov

• Register at grants.gov using user 
name and password created by 
Credential Provider  



STEP 5 – Authorize AOR 

• The E-Business POC will 
need to authorize the 
AOR as the Authorized 
Applicant that is 
approved to submit 
applications on behalf of 
the organization 



STEP 5 STEP 5 –– Authorize AOR Authorize AOR 

Note: If an AOR has not 
been authorized by their 
E-Business POC, the 
submitted application 
will be rejected.



Authorize AOR (cont.)

Click the Ebiz link at the top 
of any screen at 
www.grants.gov

At the next screen, click on 
“Login Here”. 



Registered ApplicantsRegistered Applicants

• CCR registration has to be renewed/updated annually. 
• To renew/update your CCR Registration the CCR 

Point of Contact must:
– Go to www.ccr.gov
– Click update/renew registration using TPIN
– Enter DUNS number and TPIN
– Click submit



Registered continued…Registered continued…

If there are no changes to the registration, click the 
Validate/Save button for the information to register in 
the system, then click the Submit button. 



Registered continued…Registered continued…

• If there are changes, enter the changes, and then 
click the Submit button. 

• Your registration renewal/update will take 
approximately 48 hours to update. 

• Or you can call the CCR at 888-227-2423 for 
assistance.  

• Note: You must click on the Validate/Save or 
the Renew Profile button in Registration Tools.



Registered continued…Registered continued…

• It is highly recommended that you print your TPP.  

• It contains the DUNS number, CCR and E-Business 
Point of Contact names, and the MPIN. 

• Click on View TPP and then print.



FIND & APPLY BROCHUREFIND & APPLY BROCHURE
http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/grants/findappl

ybrochure.pdf





Attach Narratives & Forms, e.g. the Logic Model to 
the Attachments Form



Save Your Application in the PureEdgeTM Application Window





Fax #Fax #

• (800) HUD-1010 

• (215) 825-8798



HELP HELP –– Grants.Grants.govgov

• Grants.gov Contact Center at 800-518-GRANTS (4726)

• 800-877-8339 for hearing impaired

• Or email support@Grants.gov. 

• Open – Mon - Friday  7 a.m. to 9 p.m. est. 



APPLICATION DUE DATEAPPLICATION DUE DATE

May 23, 2006May 23, 2006



WHO MAY APPLYWHO MAY APPLY

HUD-approved Local Housing Counseling 
Agencies (LHCAs)

HUD-approved National & Regional 
Intermediaries 

State Housing Finance Agencies (SHFAs)

HUD-approved Local Housing Counseling 
Agencies (LHCAs)

HUD-approved National & Regional 
Intermediaries 

State Housing Finance Agencies (SHFAs)



HUD ApprovalHUD Approval
For information on how to 

become a HUD-approved 
counseling agency …

• http://www.hud.gov/office
s/hsg/sfh/hcc/hccprof13.c
fm



TOTAL AVAILABLETOTAL AVAILABLE

$39.08 Million$39.08 Million



MAXIMUM AWARDS 

•LHCAs $200,000

•SHFAs                          $450,000

•Intermediaries             $2.5 mil
–With HECM $$                $5.5 mil

•LHCAs $200,000

•SHFAs                          $450,000

•Intermediaries             $2.5 mil
–With HECM $$                $5.5 mil



Neighborhood WatchNeighborhood Watch

https://entp.hud.gov/sfnw/public/



LOGIC MODEL WEBCASTLOGIC MODEL WEBCAST

4/16/06 webcast is archived

http://www.hud.gov/webcasts/index.cfm


